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Diamedica |  Kristina Gaidelionienė

From: Dobaj, Katarzyna <katarzyna.dobaj@grifols.com>
Sent: ketvirtadienis 2022 m. gegužė 5 14:50
To: Diamedica |  K             lionienė
Subject: FW: DG Reader Net reading time
Signed By: katarzyna.dobaj@grifols.com

Dear Kristina
Please find explanation from Javier
Kind regards
Kasia

From: Gomez, Javier <javier.gomez@grifols.com>
Sent: środa, 4 maja 2022 14:52
To: Dobaj, Katarzyna <katarzyna.dobaj@grifols.com>
Subject: RE: DG Reader Net reading time

Hi Kasia,

The Reading time is very low about 2 seconds but you must add the time of transport to the reading area about 3 seconds to enter and 3 seconds to exist. In total less than
10 seconds.

Javier

De: Dobaj, Katarzyna <katarzyna.dobaj@grifols.com>
Enviado el: miércoles, 4 de mayo de 2022 14:04
Para: Gomez, Javier <javier.gomez@grifols.com>
Asunto: FW: DG Reader Net reading time
Importancia: Alta

Dear Javier
Do you have any details aboutreading yime in our DG Reader net?
I need this information up to the end of this week because on Monday morning is tender submission date.
Thank you in advance

DiamedicaKristinaGai
Highlight
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Kasia

From: Diamedica |                  nienė            iamedica.lt>
Sent: środa, 4 maja 2022 12:01
To: Dobaj, Katarzyna <katarzyna.dobaj@grifols.com>; Kugiel, Monika <monika.kugiel@grifols.com>
Subject: DG Reader Net reading time
Importance: High

Dear All,

We have tender for manual system. In the tender is requirements for Reader reading time. Do you have any document where can be show reading time?

Looking forward to get your answer

Jūsų tiltas į geresnę diagnostiką

Best regards
                      
Product and sales manager

UAB Diamedica
Geliu g. 2, Avizieniai,
LT- 14184, Vilniaus r., Lithuania
Phone: +370 52790080
Fax. +370 52107286
Mobile               
e-mail: k                    

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you recognize the source and know the content is safe. Please contact
Service Desk if you have any questions.


















